



# MARIUSZ ZABOROWSKI

DevOps SERVICE MANAGER

Born: 01 Dec. 1983  
In: Lodz, Poland

Am Hausberg 2, Vilsheim  
Mobile: +49 1575 061 67 80  
E-mail: mariusz@zaborowski.info



## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Scrum Master/DevOps lead with over 13 years of experience with both traditional and agile project management methodologies. Deep business knowledge gained by working on projects in varied industries such as Telecommunications, Development and Public Service. Proven client engagement skills, acquired over the years working closely with clients at various onshore locations. Diversified skill sets covering EAI, DevOps and Cloud infrastructure management technologies.



## EDUCATION

**TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY LODZ** 2010 – 2014  
Lodz, Poland  
Master, Telecommunication

**TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY LODZ** 2005 - 2009  
Lodz, Poland  
Engineer: ICT



## Courses and certificates

PMP / Scrum Master Certified / M\_O\_R® Foundation Certificate / PRINCE2® Foundation Certificate / ITIL®v3 Foundation Certificate in IT Service Management / ISTQB Certified Tester / VMware Certified Associate / CCNA / Red Hat Certified System Administrator (RHCSA) / MS® Certified Solutions Associate Windows Server® 2008 (MCSA)



## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



**Atos Information Technology GmbH** Apr. 2014 - Present  
**Service Delivery Manager for DevOps, Munich, GERMANY**  
Central Point of Contact for BMW / working with senior management / Nearshore, Off-shore, Freq. traveler Resource Management / Demand & Capacity Management / Service Design / Customer support / Continuous Service Improvement / Operations: Jenkins, Nexus, Sonar, Docker, OpenShift, OpenStack / License Management / 3<sup>rd</sup> level support.

**Technitel Polska S. A.** Jan 2012 - Mar 2014  
**Project Manager, Bergen, NORWAY**  
Resource und capacity management. / 8-25 FTE groups.  
Project Planning / Identification of vulnerabilities  
Quality Assurance / Optimizing processes and Delivery.  
Procurement Management / Stakeholder Management / Responsible as a service provider for the client to successfully complete projects.

**GWARANT** 2005 - 2012  
**System & Network Administrator, Lodz, POLAND**  
Network Management and Operation of the Infrastructure of 200 Delivery Stations / Network: Planning and development / Network: Infrastructure security / Cost Management / Sales & Accounting for private and corporate customers – more than 400 customers.



## PERSONAL QUALITIES

